
From: Walter K. Evans <wevans@barthwellgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:25 PM 
To: Akosua Barthwell Evans <abevans@barthwellgroup.com> 
Subject: Photos 
 
Mom, 
 
Here are some houses that have the same or similar model floodlights: 

• 1926 W. Boston Blvd. – https://wevans.smugmug.com/Other/Historical-Society/i-q224r9S/A 

• 1526 Chicago Blvd. – https://wevans.smugmug.com/Other/Historical-Society/i-KHnvtkh/A 
 
Other floodlights: 

• 720 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
n8pDDjn and https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-jpRV4KK 

• 918 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
tPFZNLn, https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-mJLCsmd, 
https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-HB7qRx3, and 
https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-HLrM8Qw 

• 1991 W. Boston Blvd. – https://wevans.smugmug.com/Other/Historical-Society/i-BZsLTN8/A, 
https://wevans.smugmug.com/Other/Historical-Society/i-49VLr4H/A, and 
https://wevans.smugmug.com/Other/Historical-Society/i-f36cWkj/A 

• 1919 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
GFTwXQf 

• 2030 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
CrwPhBn 

• 2060 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
L6fn7bR 

• 1446 Chicago Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
tpZkcSb and https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-bkjnX8f 

• 1541 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
gFvf7hT 

• 1530 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
MThVKn6 

• 1694 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
cQMZfRW 

• 1746 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
Q2bCd8V and https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-FRcnH5G 

• 1756 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
W2ZKwCL 

 
Other High-Output Outdoor Lights 

• 1966 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
L7c9HqN 

• 85 Chicago Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
WQJ743d 

• 53 Chicago Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
ptNWJVQ 
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• 70 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
CbPwswx and https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-wfBrPCm 

• 1260 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
8D8RLS4 

• 859 W. Boston Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
cSFdddB 

• 1406 Chicago Blvd. – https://www.smugmug.com/app/organize/Other/Historical-Society/i-
9kM3q3X 

 
I’m sorry for the delay in getting this to you. 
 
Love, 
Walter 
 
Walter K. Evans (He/Him/His) 
wevans@barthwellgroup.com 
  
The Barthwell Group 
2035 West Boston Boulevard 
Detroit, Michigan 48206 
(313) 866-9000 
(313) 866-9038 fax 
  
www.barthwellgroup.com 
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